Children’s Programming Commercial Limit
Compliance Discrepancy Report

WXIN/Antenna TV (45.1/45.2) has fully complied with the permissible amount of
commercial matter in children’s television programming,

Reporting Period:
3rd Quarter 2014
July 1, 2014 — September 30, 2014
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Traylor, Nanc

From: Boyd, Tom
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 02, 2014 1:00 PM
Subject: Antenna TV Network Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification 3rdQ 2014

Antenna TV Network
Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification
3rdQ 2014

Antenna TV certifies that for the 3™ quarter of 2014, all programs produced and broadcast for children ages 12
and under were formatted for not more than 10.5 minutes per hour of commercial time, the limit for weekend
telecasts. The programs were:

Program: Totally Tooned In

Time: Saturdays & Sundays 9:00-9:30a & 9:30-10:00a ET
Duration: 30 minutes

Rating: TV-G

There was no commercial time available for Antenna TV affiliates in or between these programs. Thus, the
programs were formatted in compliance with the Children’s Television Act of 1990 and applicable Federal
Communications Commission rules. In addition, the programs as delivered are in compliance with Sections
73.670(a) through(d) of the Commission’s Rules, including restrictions on host selling and displays (if any) of
website addresses.

hitp://fantennatv.tv/affiliates/
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